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Mr. Johnny Robinson 
Deputy O i l & Gas Inspector 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
1000 Rio Brazos Road 
Aztec, NM 87410 

Re: Lobo Production 

Dear Mr. Robinson: 

Thank you f o r your l e t t e r of A p r i l 17, 1995 concerning gas wells of 
Lobo Production. The F i r s t National Bank of Farmington was 
involved w i t h Lobo as a secured lender. The bank, however, has 
not operated the wells and has no c o n t r o l over the operation of any 
of the wells and i s not i n a p o s i t i o n to assume any active r o l e 
w i t h regard to any of the wells. 

I understand t h a t the bankruptcy trustee has made an e f f o r t t o s e l l 
Lobo' s i n t e r e s t i n some of the wells and t h a t there may be some 
i n t e r e s t i n resuming production. The bank, however, i s not i n a 
po s i t i o n t o make any decision regarding operation or c o n t r o l of the 
wells and assumes no r e s p o n s i b i l i t y i n t h a t regard. Should you 
have any questions or f e e l f u r t h e r information should be developed, 
please f e e l free to contact me. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

RTD/peh 
cc: F i r s t National Bank 


